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VIA REGULAR MAIL

DATE: August 23, 2021

TO: Council Members

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director \X‘)&)

RE: PETITION NO. 1350 — EIP Investment LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant

to Connecticut General Statutes 84-176 and 816-50Kk, for the proposed construction,
maintenance and operation of a 19.98-megawatt combined heat and power fuel cell

facility and associated equipment to be located within Building 107 on the corner of
Curtis Street and the Pan Am Southern, LLC railroad tracks at the Stanley Black &

Decker Campus, 480 Myrtle Street, New Britain, Connecticut.

On August 20, 2021, pursuant to the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), EIP
Investment LLC (EIP) filed a Motion to Reopen and Modify the Connecticut Siting Council’s (Council)
October 26, 2018 decision to issue a Declaratory Ruling to EIP for the above-referenced combined heat
and power fuel cell facility in the City of New Britain.

The Motion to Reopen and Modify the Council’s October 26, 2018 decision on the above-referenced
matter will be placed on the Council meeting agenda scheduled on September 9, 2021 for Council
consideration.

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), parties and intervenors to the original proceeding
shall be notified of the Motion to Reopen and given an opportunity to participate. There were no parties
and intervenors of record to the original proceeding when the final decision on the petition for a

declaratory ruling was rendered and therefore, there are no parties or intervenors of record to be notified
of this Motion to Reopen nor to comment on this Motion to Reopen.

c. Bruce McDermott, Esq., Murtha Cullina LLP
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